G S A & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountanis

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF JBM OGIHARA DIE TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JBM OGIHARA DIE TECH PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and the notes to financial statements including a summary of the
significant accounting policics and other cxplanatory information (herein after referred to as * financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India including Indian Accounting standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under scction 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) , of the state of affairs of
the Company (financial position) as at March 31, 2023, and its profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with standards on auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibility for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI") together with the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thercunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial

statements.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in Annual Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after

the date of this auditor’s report

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit report of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appcears to be materially misstated,

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and if required issue a revised Audit report on
financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section 5 of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a truc and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read
with relevant rules issued thercunder,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularitics; sclection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operation,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures th:.n are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining




our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls;

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management;

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Companys ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation,

Mateniality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 included in these
financial statements are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2022 which were audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion vide
their report dated April 27, 2022,

Our opinion is not medified in respect of these matters.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1.As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in exercise of powers conferred by sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Act, we
enclose in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2.As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:

a) Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.




€)

d)

£)

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in cquity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Scction 133 of the Act, as applicable, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.
On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2023, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2023
from being appointed as a Dircctors in terms of section 164(2) of the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
B". Our rcport expresses an unmodificd opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20 14, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long- term contracts including derivative contracts, other than
those which have already been provided, for which there were any material foresecable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The management has represented in Note 43 (7) that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented in Note 43 (8) that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which arc material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above
contain any material misstatement.”

v) Since, the Company has neither paid or declared any dividend during the year nor proposed any
dividend for the year, hence, reporting requirement of clause (f) of rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on the Company.

vi) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the company
only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.




h) Since the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year, hence, reporting
required under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

For GSA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

M. No.: - 529619
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 08, 2023



G S A & Associates LLP

ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Chartered Accountants

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ scction of our report
of even date)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government In terms of Sectlon 143(11) of the Act, we glve In the Annexure as follows: -

i) Inrespect of Company's Property, plant and equipment and intangible asscts:

a)  (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-
progress.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
asscts,

b)  Property, plant and cquipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us
the tittle deeds of immovable properties (other than propertics where the Company is the
lessee and the lcase agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
cxamination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant
and equipment or Intangible assets or both during the year.

€)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. '

i) With respect to clause ii), we state that: -

2)  Asperexplanation given to us, the inventories were physical verified by the Management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of
inventories. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures
and coverage as followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed
on verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventory.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security
of current asscts. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company
with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company,

ii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee
or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured and unsecured, to

e
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iv)

vi)

vii)

viii)

a)

b)

companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly,
the provisions of clausc 3(jii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records, the Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantce or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans in respect of which provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public within the meaning of the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act, any
other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records, the maintenance of the cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under scction 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carricd out by the
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the books and records
as produced and examined by us, in our opinion:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Customs
Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-
tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

With respect to the loans and borrowing obtained by the Company, we report that: -

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender.




¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has applicd tcrm loans for the purpose for which
the loans were obtained,

d) According to the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of our overall
cxamination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company,

¢)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates or
Joint Ventures. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable,

D) According to the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates or
Joint Ventures. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable.

x) With respect to Clause 3(x), we state that: -

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

b) During the year, the Company has made private placement of fully paid-up equity shares and
requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2023 have been complicd
with. The equity shares have been issued against conversion of amounts payable towards

technical fee. Accordingly, reporting requirement related to utilization of funds is not
applicable.

xi)  Inrespect of reporting under clause 3(xi), we state that: -

a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality as outlined
in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle blower complaints has
been received by the Company during the year.

xii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in
compliance with Scction 188, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and
the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of Section 177 are not applicable
on the Company.




Xiv)

xv)

xvi)

xvii)

With respect to reporting under clause 3(xiv), we state that based on information and explanations
provided to us, the Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have
an internal audit system as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its dircctors or persons connected to its directors
and hence, provisions of Scction 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 arc not applicable to the
Company.

With respect to reporting under clause 3(xvi), we state that: -

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is notapplicable to the Company.

b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

¢) The Company is nota Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) Accordingto the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not
applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have taken into

Xix)

consideration the issues, objections or concems raised by the outgoing auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
1o believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall duc within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.




us, the Company is pot

on and according to the information and explanations given t0
2013. Accordingly, the

threshold specified in section 135(1) of the Companies Act,
lause 3(xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xx) Inour opini
meeting the
provisions of €

For GSA & Associates LLP

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 08, 2023



G S A & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in clause (f) of paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of cven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-scction 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JBM OGIHARA DIE TECH
PRIVATE LIMITED as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“The ICAT”),
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing,
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accept

Head Office : 16, DDA Flats, GF, Panchsheel-Shivalik Mor, Near Malviya Nagar, New Delhi - 110 017
Tel. : 011-41811888, 7862099205-206 E-mail : admin@gsa.net.in
LLP Registration No. AAS-8863 (Formerly known as GSA & Associates) .
Branchs at Delhi and Akhnoor (Jammu)



accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company arc being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of \ the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's asscts that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policics or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GSA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

IN/N500339

M. No.: - 529619
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 08, 2023



CIN:U27100DL2018PTC334880

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH,2023

n

" ASSETS

TR [T i A R T

Non-turrent assets
(s) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work in progress
(¢} Intangible assets
(d) Financial assets
(1} Other non current financlal assets
{e) Other non-current assets

Current assets
(2) Inventories
(b} Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
{ill) Other current financlal assets
(¢) Other current assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Uabillities
Non-current llabilitles
(a) Financial liablilities
(i) Borrowings
(b} Provisions
{c) Deferred tax liabilities {net)

Current llabllitles
[a) Financial llabilities
{i) Borrowings
{ii) Trade payables
Total Outstanding Dues of Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors
other than Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises
(it} Other current financlal liabilities
(b} Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions

Total Equity and Llabllitles

Significant accounting pelicles

The accompanying Notes are forming part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For GSA & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 08, 2023

3(a)
3(b)
3c)
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o T e e
31 March, 2023 . 31 March,2022 1 |
3,367.67 2,862.23
- 220.68
78.80 128.95
711 25.13
47.85 30.27
3,521.43 3,267.26
5242 59.04
48491 149652
147 0.61
4.18 423
761.01 349.77
1,303.99 1,910.17
4,825.42 5 177.43
2,500.00 2,189.41
370.90 268.85
2,870.90 2,458.27
408.41 148.75
44.93 22.60
136.78 91.33
590,12 262.68
581.22 166.07
15.47 8.00
683.64 1,070.44
61.49 1,160.97
19.40 43.44
3.18 1.56
1,364.40 2,456.48
4,825.42 5,177.43

For and on hehalf of Board of Directors

Mayank Varma
Director

DIN : 08257296
Plage : Gurugram

Chief Hnancial Officer
Place ; Gurugram

Anand Swaroop
Director
DIN 100004816

Aditi Phophaliya
Company Secretary
Place : Gurugram
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Vil

v,

sy
HISST WL,

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income {I+11)

Expenses

Cost of materlals consumed

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total Expenses
Profit before tax (11HV)

Tax Expense
{i) Current tax
{il) Earlier years
{ii) Deferred tax

Profit after tax for the year (V-V1)

Other Comprehensive Income

E—

-

Note No,

12
2

24
5

16

27

28

Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss

a) Gain/(loss) of defined benefit plan

b) Income tax effect on gain/({loss) on defined benefit plan

Total Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income (VIi+vil)

Earnings per equity share {Face Value of 10/-):

{1) Basic
(2) Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies

The aceompanying Notes are forming part of these financlal statements

As per our report of even date attached

For G5A & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration Ng

Place: New Delhl
Date: May 08, 2023

29

2

i . - . [Tin Lakhs)
For the Year Ended Forthe Year Ended | 1717
31 March '2023 31 March 2022050000
3,192,08 3,33163

58.89 2171

3,250.97 3,360.34

1,070.66 1,318.99

1,016.08 B865.70

96.15 28.10

225.56 215.37

700.27 €672.62

3,108.72 3,110.78

142.25 249.56

0.57 -

46.22 61.20

46.79 61.20

95.46 188.36

-3.02 {2.56)

0.76 0.64

2.27 {191

93.19 186.45

0.41 0.86

0.41 0.86

For and an behalf of Board of Directors

Mayank Varma
Director

DIN : 08257296
Plage : Gurugram

~

Rachit'Gupta
Chief Financial Officer
Place : Gurugram

Anand Swarcop
Director
CIN : 00004816

Place : Gurugpam
45
(AR~
Aditl Phophaliya

Company Secretary
Place : Gurugram
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Equity Share Capltal (% In Lakhs)
Current reporting period 31 March 2023
Particulars Balante ad ot Changes In Equity Share | - Restated Balance ns at O1st || Changes In equity share | | [ (Balanceasat! | |
- 015t Aprll 2022 Capltal due to prior period Aprll 2022 capital durlng the year | | ' 31st March 2023 |
errors pie T ok
Equity Share capital 2,189.41 2,189.41 31059 2,500.00
Previous reporting period 31 March 2022
Particulars | ! Balanceasat' = © | ChangesIn Equity Share ' | 'Restated Balance as at 01st || | Changes In equity share | *}'/ Balance asat |
01st Aprit 2021 | Capital due to prior perlod April 2021 capital durlng the year | " 31st March 2022 |
e ' errors h A, : ,

Equity Share capital 2,189.41 2,189.41 - 2,189.41
Other Equity

1) Current Reporting Period (% in Lakhs)

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars Securities Premium Retained Earnings Total

Balance at the beginning of the 01st April, 2022 - 268.86 268.86
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - -
Restated Balance as at 01st April, 2022 - 268.86 268.86
Add: Profit for the year - 95.46 95.46
Add: Addtions during the year 8.85 8.85
Add: Other comprehensive Income for the year - {2.27) (2.27)
Balance as at 31th March, 2023 8.85 362.05 370.90
ii) Previous Reporting Period (% in Lakhs)

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars Securities Premlum Retalned Earnings Total

Balance at the beginning of the 01st Aprll, 2021 - 82.42 82.42
Changes In accounting policy or prior perlod errors - - -
Restated Balance as at 01st April, 2021 - 82.42 82.42
Add: Profit for the year - 188.36 188.36
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year - (1.91) (1.91)
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 - 268.86 268.86

The accompanying Notes are forming part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For GSA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No. : 5296189

Place: New Delhl
Date: May 08, 2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

JBM Ogihara

Mayank Varma
Director

DIN : 08257296
Place ; Gurugram

N/

Rachit'@upta
Chief Financlal Officer
Place : Gurugram

2 Tech Private Limited

\J 4

Anand Swaroop
Director

DIN : 00004816
Place : Gurugram

Nk

[

-

Aditi Phophaliya
Company Secretary

Place : Gurugra
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Profit belore tax

Adjustment for ;

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance costs

Provision written back

Unrealised exchange loss/(gain) (net)
Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for :

Trade and other recetvables

Inventories

Trade and other payables

Cash generated from/(used In) operations
Direct taxes pald (Net}
Net Cash flow from/(used In) operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets {Including

CWIP)
Net Cash used In Investing Activitles

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term loans

Repayment of long term loans
Increase/(decrease) In short term loans

Finance costs paid

Proceeds from Issue of equity share capital

Net cash flow from/(used In) financing activities

NetIncrease/{decrease) In cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer note no 9)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {Refer note no 9)

Notes:

142.25 249.56
225.56 215.37
96.15 28.10
(13.24) :
0.00 (45.30)
(2.69) {1.94)
305.78 196.23
448.03 445.79
600.56 (653.70)
6.63 {0.99}
{131.22) 475.96 259.48 (395.21)
923.99 50.58
{17.58) {12.02)
906.41 38.56
(1547.50) {336.23)
(1547.50) (336.23)
1,045.00 255.00
(440.67) (21.25)
70.48 £1.07
(102.29) (23.65)
69.43 -
641.96 291.17
0.86 (6.51)
0.61 7.11
1.47 0.61

The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard {IND-AS ) -7 on " Statement of

Cash Flows"™
Figures in bracket represents cash outflow

IND AS 7 Statement of cash flow requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial staternents to evaluate changes in liabilitles arising from
financing activities, Including both changes arising from cash Inflows/outflows and non cash changes,suggesting inclusion of a reconcillation between the apening
and closing balances in the balance sheet for llabilitles arising from financing activities, to meet the requirement following disclosure Is made:

{%in Lakhs)
Asst Cash inflowy/ Non cash flow As st
01st April 2022 [outflows) changes 315t March 2023
Borrowings- Non Current® 233.75 604.33 - £38.08
Borrowings- Current 81.07 151.55 - 151.55

* Include current maturities of long term loans

The accompanying Notes are forming part of these financlal statements

As per our report of even date attached

Membership No. : 529619

Place: New Delhl
Date: May 08, 2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
JBM Ogihara Die Tech Private Limited

Mayank Varma
Director
DIN:08257296
Place : Gurugram

v

Rachit GUpta
Chief Financial Officer
Place ; Gurugram

LSt

Anand Swaroop
Director
DIN : 00004816

Place : Gu
M

et

Aditl Phophaliya

Company Secretary
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2.1

2.2

2.3

General Information

JBM Ogihara Die Tech Private Limited (the “Company”) s a private limited Company incorporated
on 05.06.2018 under the Indian Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at 601, Hemkunt
Chambers, 89, Nehru Place, New Delhi- 110019. The Company is a Joint Venture between JBM
Auto Limited, Jay Bharat Maruti Limited and Ogihara (Thailand) Co. Ltd., The Company's primary
objective is to manufacture & sell press stamping dies including High Tensile and critical BIW dies.

The Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 were approved by the Board of
Directors and authorize for Issue on May 08, 2023.

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the

Act”) read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accrual basis
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies mentioned below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods or services.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current according to the
Company's operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Act. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the
purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from the estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future
periods affected.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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2.4

2.5

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, Amounts
disclosed as revenue are net of returns, cash discount, trade allowances, sales incentives and
value added taxes. The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue and its related
cost can be reliably measured and it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activities as described below.

Sale of Products

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized on transfer of control of promised goods to
a customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is expected to be
entitled to in exchange for those goods or services.

Sale of Services
Revenue from services are recognized as related services are performed.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time, if one of the
following criteria is met;

1. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s
performance as the Company performs;

2. The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the
asset is created or enhanced; or

3. The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company
and an entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is
recognized at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. For all Financial
instruments measured either at amortized or at fair value through other comprehensive income,
interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). Interest income is included in
other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income in respect of financial
instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss is included in other income.

Leases
The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied to all lease contracts existing on the

date of initial application, using the modified retrospective method along with transition option
to recognize right-of-use assets (RoU) at an amount equal to the lease liability.
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The Company as lessor
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognized as receivables at the amount of
the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Company's net investment
outstanding in respect of the leases. When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for
its interests in the head lease and the sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance
or operating lease by reference to the right of-use asset arising from the head lease.

Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected general
inflation to compensate for the Company's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases
are recognized in the period in which such benefits accrue.

The Company did not make any adjustments to the accounting for assets held as a lessor as a
result of adopting the new lease standard.

The Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. At the date
of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a 'right-of-use' asset and a
corresponding liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a
term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and

low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease

Right-of-use asset are measured at cost comprising the following:

- the amount of initial measurement of liability

- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less the incentives received
- any Initial direct costs, and

- restoration costs

They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
Right-of-use asset are depreciated over the shorter of asset's useful life and the lease term on a
straight-line basis. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Lease liabilities measured at amortized cost include the net present value of the following lease
payments:

- fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

- variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or
rate as at the commencement date
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- amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees
- the exercise price of purchase option If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option,
and

- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising
the option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included In the
measurement of the liability. The lease payments are discounted using the rate of interest implicit in
the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Company, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the individual lessee
would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-
use asset in the similar economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions,

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-
lease components of the contract in accordance with Ind AS 116 and allocates the consideration in
the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses
are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are directly attributable
to qualifying assets. Variable lease payments are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period in which the condition that triggers those payments that occur.

Lease liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. Lease liabllities are remeasured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the group changes its assessment if
whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option

2.6 Foreign Currencies

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financlal statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are
presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate at
the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and llabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.7

2.8

Non-monetary Items which are carried at historical cost denominated In a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a forelgn currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date when the fair value Is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items Is recognised In line with
the gain or loss of the Item that gave rise to the translation difference (translation differences on
items whose gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or the Statement of Profit

and Loss s also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or the Statement of Profit and Loss
respectively).

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Where the funds used to finance a qualifying asset form part of general borrowings, the amount
capitalised Is calculated using a weighted average of rates applicable to relevant general
borrowings of the Company during the year.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consist of interest, which is computed as per effective interest method, and other
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the barrowing costs.

Employee Benefits

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
within the operating cycle after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
services are recognised in the period in which the related services are rendered and are measured
at the undiscounted amount expected to be pald.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations
Liabllities for leave encashment and compensated absences which are not expected to be settled
wholly within the operating cycle after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows which is
expected to be pald using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using
the market yields at the end of the reporting period on Government bonds that hav
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2.9

approximating to the terms of the related abligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

Post-employment obligations

Defined benefit plans

The Company has defined benefit plans namely gratuity fund for employees. The Gratuity Fund is
recognised by the Income Tax Authorities and is administered through Trust set up by the
Company. Any shortfall in the size of the fund maintained by the Trust is additionally provided for
in profit or loss.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by Actuary using the projected unit
credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the falr value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expense in profit or loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the
Balance Sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments
or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

The Company has defined contribution plans for post retirements benefits, namely, Employee
Provident Fund Scheme administered through Provident Fund Commissioner. The Company’s
contribution is charged to revenue every year. The Company has no further payment obligations
once the contributions have been paid. The Company’s contribution to State Plans namely
Employees’ State Insurance Fund and Labour welfare fund, Labour Welfare Fund are charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss every year.

Termination Benefits
A liability for the termination benefit is recognised when the Company can no longer withdraw
the offer of the termination benefit.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
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2.10

Current tax

The tax currently payable Is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
'profit before tax' as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible In other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profits. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and
incurred tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and
llabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other

than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which

case, the income taxes are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost of tangible asset includes
purchase cost (net of rebates and discounts) including any import duties and non-refundable

taxes, and any directly attributable costs on making the asset ready for its intended use. Freehold
land Is measured at cost and is not depreciated.

Interest cost incurred on qualifying asset is capitalized up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the weighted
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2.11

average rate of all other borrowings If no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset
where the funds used to finance a qualifying asset form part of general borrowings.

Subsequent costs are included In the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it Is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the Item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of any component accounted for as a separate asset Is derecognized when replaced. The other
repairs and maintenance of revenue nature are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during
the reporting perlod in which they have incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation Is calculated using the straight-line method on a pro-rata basis from the month in
which each asset is ready to use to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their
estimated useful lives of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il of the companies Act, 2013 except
In respect of the following assets where estimated useful life is determined as per management’s
estimate based on technical advice which considered the nature of assets, the usage of asset,
expected physical wear & tear:

Property, plant and equipment Useful lives based on technical evaluation

Plant & equipment and Electric Installation 20 years

The assets' residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and
are credited / debited to profit or loss.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost of acquisition
and are stated net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an intangible asset includes purchase cost (net of rebates and discounts), including

any import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs on making the
asset ready for its intended use.

Amortisation methods and useful lives

The Cost of Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful life.
Technical know-how/license fee/product development relating to process design/plants/facilities
are capitalized at the time of capitalization of the said plants/facilities and amortised as follows:-

Residual Value is considered as Nil for intangible assets.
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2.12

2.13

Nature of Assets Life
Computer software 3 years
Technical Know How 5 years

The amortization period and method are reviewed atleast at each financial year end. If the
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the
amortization period is changed accordingly.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of tangible and Intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

Cost is determined on the following basis:
Raw Material is recorded at cost on a weighted average cost formula
Stores & spares are recorded at cost on a weighted average cost formula

Finished goods and work-In-process are valued at raw material cost plus cost of conversion and
attributable proportion of manufacturing overhead incurred in bringing inventories to its present
location and condition.

By products and scrap are valued at net realizable value.

Machinery spares (other than those qualified to be capitalized as PPE and depreciated
accordingly) are charged to profit and loss on consumption.

Net realizable value s the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions
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2.14

(i)

Provisions are recognized when there Is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it Is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are determined based on best management estimate required to settle the obligation
at balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase In the provision due to the passage of time Is
recognised as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent Assets

Contingent asset being a possible asset that arises from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company, is not recognized but disclosed in the financial
statements.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are Initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial instruments (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss. Subsequently,
financial instruments are measured according to the category in which they are classified.

Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised

cost using the effective interest method or fair value, depending on the classification of the
financial assets.
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(i

(i)

Classification of financial assets
Classification of financlal assets depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and Is
determined at the time of initlal recognition.

The Company classifies Its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

¢ those to be measured subsequently at fair value (elther through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and
e those measured at amortised cost

The classlification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financlal assets and
the contractual terms of the cash flows.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortised cost unless
the asset s designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option:

* Business model test: The objective of the Company's business model is to hold the financial
asset to collect the contractual cash flows.

 Cash flow characteristic test: The contractual term of the financial asset give rise on specified

dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

A financlal asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income unless the asset Is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the
fair value option:

¢ Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting cash flows and selling financial assets.

e Cash flow characteristic test: The contractual term of the financial asset glvesrise on specified

dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Investment in equity instrument are classified at fair value through profit or loss, unless the
Company Irrevocably elects on Initial recognition to present subsequent changes In fair value In

other comprehensive income for investments in equity Instruments which are not held for
trading.

Financial assets that do not meet the amortised cost criterla or falr value through other
comprehensive Income criteria are measured at falir value through profit or loss, A financlal asset
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vil)

{viii) Forelgn Exchange gains and losses

that meets the amortised cost criteria or fair value through other comprehensive income criteria
may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition if such designation
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise
from measuring assets and liabilities or recognizing the gains or losses on them on different bases.

Financial assets which are fair valued through profit or loss are measured at fair value at the end

of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit
or loss.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized Initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cost less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cheques and
balances with bank and shart term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible to known amount of cash. Bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet and forms part of financing activities
in the Statement of Cash Flows. Book overdraft is shown within other financial liabilities in the
Balance Sheet and forms part of operating activities in the Statement of Cash Flows.

Impairment of financlal assets:

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following:
¢ financial assets measured at amortised cost

* financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Expected credit loss are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to :

¢ the twelve month expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default
events on the financial instruments that are possible within twelve months after the reporting
date); or

o fulllife time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result
from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when

¢ The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

* Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financlal asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients

 The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired.
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(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

The fair value of financlal assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign
currency and translated at the exchange rate at the end of each reporting period. For foreign
currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or
loss the exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are
designated as hedge instrument in a hedging relationship. Further change in the carrying amount
of investments in equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income relating
to changes in foreign currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities and equity Instruments

Classification of debt or equity

Debt or equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity

after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
rate method or at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables represent liabilities for goods or services provided to the Compa ny prior
to the end of financial year which are unpaid.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss over
the period of the borrowings using the effective interest rate method.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred
or liabilities assumed, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Forelgn exchange gains or losses
For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised

cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined
based on the amortised cost of the instruments and are recognised in profit or loss.
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(xv)

(xvi)

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated In a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. For
financial liabilities that are measured as at fair value through profit or loss, the foreign exchange
component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Derecognition of financial liabllities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to
interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts,
interest rate and cross currency swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
resulting gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss immediately unless the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the
recognition in Statement of Profit and Loss depends on nature of the hedging relationship and the
nature of the hedged item.

(xvii) Offsetting Financial Instruments

2.15

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the llability simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company

or the counterparty.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the

liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements

are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Balance Sheet on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

2.16 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted
earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the result is anti-dilutive.

2.17 Dividends

Final dividends on shares are recorded on the date of approval by the shareholders of the
Company.

2.18 Royalty

The Company pays/accrues for royalty in accordance with the relevant license agreements.

Royalty payable on sale of productsi.e. running royalty is charged to Statement of Profit and loss
as and when incurred.
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2.19 Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and the accompanying notes have been

rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule Il (Division 1) of the
Companies Act 2013, unless otherwise stated.
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3(a) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(% In Lakhs)
Particulars - . . Plantand Furniture and | Computer System | Office Equipment || Total B
it Equipment - Fixtures ] 7 | B R
Gross Block®
As at April 01, 2021 2,851,66 5.03 55,20 33.15 2,945.03
Additions 317.86 - 8.47 9.80 336.14
As at March 31, 2022 3,169.52 5.03 63.67 42.95 3,281.17
Additions 680.85 - - - 680.85
As at March 31, 2023 3,850.38 5.03 63.67 42.95 3,962.02
Accumulated Depreciation®
As at April 01, 2021 204.09 0.76 10.82 11.22 244,36
Charged for the year 150.11 0.48 18.14 5.86 174.58
As at March 31, 2022 354.20 1.24 46.43 17.07 418.94
Charged for the year 157.82 0.48 9,40 7.71 175.41
As at March 31, 2023 512.02 1.72 55.82 24.79 594.35
Net Block
As at March 31, 2022 2,815.32 3.79 17.24 25.87 2,862.23
As at March 31, 2023 3,338.36 3.31 7.85 18.16 3,357.67=

* For Property, Plant and Equipment charged as security - refer Note No. 14 & 17
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3(b) CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS {CWIP) * In Lakhs

As at As at
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022

Capital Work In Progress

- 220.68
- 220.68

CWIP ageing schedule for the year ended 31st March 2023
* In Lakhs

ProjectIn Progress

where completion Is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to Its orlginal plan

SR S ek e T e e e B A 45 To e completed In

17 Project Name T liiin s ‘F Lessthanlyear ‘| ‘s =1-2 Years

|2 More than 3 years:

Project in Progress - - - -

CWIP ageing schedule for the year ended 31st March 2022
® In Lakhs

S U CWIPAge Eas iy i3
g2l g ‘Less than1year= “1-2Years’
Project In Progress 56.60 6.55

i

where completion Is overdue or has exceeded Its cost compared to Its original plan

® In Lakhs
Fo et r Bl ot s ) Z iTobecompletedin = LSU LT e o St
Rt e e T i 2 === | lessthanlyear ®| " ‘1-2Years' |01 2-3Years: Mare than 3 years ! “Total;i 10|
Project in Progress 220.68 - - - 220.68
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3(c) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

{€ In Lakhs)
Particulars | Technlcal Knowhow |’ Computer Software | Total = 1
tRd o (Product = | ¢ : f il
Devglopment}: b |
Gr [+]

As at April 01, 2021 65.49 89.31 154.80
Additlons - 68.12 68.12
As at March 31, 2022 65.49 157.43 222.92

Additions - . E
As at March 31,2023 65.49 157.43 222.92

Accumulated Amortisation
As at April 01, 2021 6.06 47.12 53.19
Charged for the year 12.44 28.34 40.78
As at March 31, 2022 18.51 75.46 93,97
Charged for the year 12.45 37.71 50,15
As at March 31, 2023 30.95 113.17 144,12
Net Block . i .
As at March 31, 2022 46.98 81.97 128.95
As at March 31, 2023 34.54 44.26 78.80
Note 4 : DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE (X In Lakhs)
For the Year Ended | | Forthe Year Ended:
3stMarch2023 | 31st

Depreclation on property, plant and equipment

175.41

Amortization on intanglble assets

50.15

225.56
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S Py s ) [%in Lokhs)
I T r . : W gy g

LT 3 i e #ER 31 March, 2023 |31 March, 2022 ..
NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
[Carrled at amortised cost, unless stated otherwise)

Note-5 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

{Unsecured, tonsidered good)
Interest accrued on deposit 7.11 5.13
Deposits for more than 12 months maturity® 20.00 20.00
27.11 25.13
® Note: Deposit in Ben as security against bank guarantee
Note-6 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good)
Income tax refundable 47.85 30.27
47.85 30.27
Note-7 INVENTORIES
Raw materials 12.07 35.83
Stores, spares & consumables 3884 2254
Senp 151 0.67
52.42 59.04
- The mede of valuation of inventory has been stated in Note No. 2.12

= The cost of Inventories recognised as an expense during the yearls ®1,243.36 Lakhs [P.Y. R 1,478.05 Lakhs)
Anventories have been secured against certain bank borrowings of the Company as at 31 March 2023 (Refer Note Ne. 14 & 17)

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Carried at amortised cost, unless stated otherwise)

Note-8 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Considered good - Unsecured 484.91 1,496.52

484.91 1,4598.52
Debt amounting to Nil Lakhs (PY 31.3.2022 X Nil Lakhs) is due by private companies in which directorisa director or a member.

- Amount due from related parties ® 15.79 lakhs (PY ® 479.05 lakhs) (Refer Note No. 35)
“Trade Recelvables have been secured against certain bank berrowings of the Cempany as at 31 March 2023 (Refer Note No. 14 & 17)

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING AS at 31 March, 2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Grand Total
Less than 6 | 6 month -1 year 1-2 years 2-3years| Morethan3
Months years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good 483.67 1.24 - - - 484.91

(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant Increase in

credit risk -
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
credit impaired - -
(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables—considered good - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase In

credit risk - - N - . .
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables—

credit Impaired . - - - . .
Total 483.67 1.24 - - . 484.91
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TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING AS at 31 March, 2022

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Grand Total

Less than 6 | 6 month -1 year 1-2 years 2-3years | Morethan3
Months years

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables—
considered good 1,164.75 253.01 78.76 - - 1,496.52
(i1) Undisputed Trade Receivables—
which have significant increase In
credit risk - -
Wlndisputed Trade Recelvables —

credit impaired - -
\Wolsputed Trade

Recelvables—considered good - -
Wich have significant Increase in

credit risk -

{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables—
credit impaired

Total 1,164.75 253.01 78.76 - - 1,496.52

Note-9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CashIn hand 1.47 0.61
1.47 0.61
Note- 10 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
[Unsecured ,considered good)
Advance to employees 4.18 4.23
4.18 4.23
Note- 11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered good)
Balance of GST credit 0.79 86.29
Advance to suppliers 3.78 16.09
Contract assets 734.57 23383
Prepald expenses 17.62 9.25
Other assets 4.25 431

761.01 349.77




|5

A

n

)

v}

v)

JBM Ogihara Dle Tech Private'Limlted #
CIN:U27100DL2018PTC334880
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-

Note- 12 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

2,50,00,000 (P.Y 2,50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each

Issued, Subscribed and Pald Up

2,50,00,000 (P.Y, 2,18,94,118) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each fully paid up

Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and

stihe end of the reporting year

Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: Issued during the year

Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

; . . (% /n Lokhs)
At . i,
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 .

2,500.00 2,500.00

2,500.00 2,500.00

2,500.00 2,189.41

2,500.00 2,189.41

2,18,94,118.00 2,18,94,118
31,05,882.00 -
2,50,00,000.00 2,18,04,118

The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of ® 10/- per share. Each shareholder Is entitled for one vote per share held. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the approval of shareholders In the ensulng Annual General Meeting, except in the case of

interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
preferential amounts, In preportion to their shareholding.

Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company.

Name of Shareholder 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
_ No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up
JBM Auto Limited 1,27,50,000 51.00% 1,11,66,000 51.00%
Jay Bharat Maruti Limited 97,50,000 39.00% 1,07,28,118 49.00%
Oglhara Thalland Co. Limited 25,00,000 10.00% - hd
Equity shares held by the Joint Venture Companies :
31-Mar-23 21-Mar-22
Name of Sharehol |
& of Shareholder [ No.of shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully pald up
JBM Auto Limited 1,27,50,000 51.00% 1,11,66,000 51.00%
Jay Bharat Marutl Limited 97,50,000 39.00% 1,07,28,118 49.00%
Oglhara Thalland Co. Limited 25,00,000 10.00% - -
Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters
1) Current Reporting Perlod
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 % Change during the
Prematers Name 3ol lssusd  Shar %ol Issued Sh '
No, of Shares i *"®|no. of Shares of lssue are ves
Capltal Capital
JBM Auto Limited 1,27,50,000 51.00% 1,11,66,000 51.00% 14.19%
Jay Bharat Maruti Umited 97,50,000 39.00%| 107,285,118 49.00% =9.12%
Oglhara Thalland Co. Uimited 25,00,000 10.00% - 0.00% 100.00%
It} Previous Reporting Period
31-Mar-22 31.-Mar-21 "
Promaters Name u % Change during the
No. of Shares %of Issued Share No. of Shares %ol Issued Share year
Capital Capital
1BM Auto Limited 11,166,000 51.00% 11,166,000 51.00%) 0.00%
Jay Bharat Maruti imited 10,728,118 49.00% 10,718 118 49.00%| 0.00%
Note- 13 Other Equity
1) Current Reporting Perlod {tIn Lakha)
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Securities Premium Retalned Earnings Total
Balance at the beginning of the O1st April, 2022 - 268.85 168.86
Changes in accounting pollcy or prior period errors - - .
Restated Balance o3 at 015t April, 2022 - 268 .B6 168.86
Add: Profit for the year - 95.46 95.46
Add: Addtions during the year B8S 8.85
Add: Other comprehenslve Income for the year . {2.27) (2.27)
Balance g3 at 31th March, 2023 8.85 362.05 370.90
1) Previous Reporting Period % 1o Lukha)
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Securitios Framium Retained Enrnings
Bala t the beginning of tha 01st April, 2021 - B242
Chanees in accounting policy or prior cerlod arrors
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Aeiinted Balance es st O1st April, 3021 = B1.41 82.42

Add: Profit for the yesr - 188.36 188.36

Add: Other comprehensive Income for the year = {1.91) (1.91)
Balance as ot Blst Merch, 2022 L] 268.86 268.86

Nature and Purpose of Reserves
Retained Earnings

The balance In the Retained Earnings primarily represents the surplus after payment of dividend and transfer to reserves,
Securlties Premium

Securities Premium represents the surplus of proceeds received over the face value of shares, at the time of issue of shares. This reserve can be
utilised only for limited purposes such a3 Issuance of bonus shares In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(Carrled st amortised cost, unless stated otherwise)

Note- 14 NON CURRENT BORROWINGS

Term Loan from banks(Secured)* B38.08 231.75
B3B.08 233,75
Less: Current maturities of long term loans 429.67 85.00
408.41 148.75

*Exclusive charge over the current asset and movable fixed asset of the Company both present & future (except vehicle financed by Bank/ Financlal
Institutions).

Term of Repayment of Term Loans

S.No Amounts Amounts Interest Rate |No. of Balance No. of |Balance No. of
(% In Lakhs) (Rin Lakhs) Terms Quarterly  |Quarterly Quarterly
31 March 2023 |31 March 2022 Instalments |Instalments  [Instalments

31 March 2023 |31 March 2022

1 689.33 - | MCLR Linked 15 13 -
2 148,75 233.75 Rate 12 7 11
Note- 15 PROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits
{a) Provision for Gratuity 30.71 13.65
{b) Provision for Leave Encashment and Compensated Absences 14.22 8.95

44.93 22.60
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Note- 16 DIFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Deferred Tax Llabilities

Related to property, plant snd equipment and Intangible assets

Related to revenue (Ind AS 115 application)

Total [A)
Deferred Tax Assets

Oalm u/s 43B of Income Tax Act 1961
Unabsorbed depreciation under Income Tax Act, 1961
Preliminary expense u/s 35D of Income Tax Act, 1961

Exchange fMuctuation
Total (B)

Net Deferred Tax Liabilitles (A-B)

Major components of deferred tax labllitles/{assets) arlsing on account of temporary difference are »s follows:

Related to property, plant and equipment and

Intangible assets

Related to revenue (Ind AS 115 application)

Clalm u/s 438 of Income Tax Act 1961

Unabsorbed depreciation under Income Tax Act,

1961

Preliminary expense u/s 350 of Income Tax Act,

1961

Exchange fluctuation
Deferred tax expense

Net Deferred Tax Llabllitles

Major components of deferred tax labllities/(assets) arlsing on account of temporary difference are as follows:

Related to property, plant and equipment and

Intangible assets

Related to revenue (Ind AS 115 application)

Clalm u/s 438 of Income Tax Act 1961

Unabsorbed depreclation under Income Tax Act,

1961

Preliminary expense u/s 35D of Incomne Tax Act,

1961

Exchange fluctuation
Deferred tax expense

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities

CURRENT FINANCIAL LIBILITIES

(Carried st amortised cost, unless otherwise stated)

Note- 17 CURRENT BORROWINGS

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (Secured)
Loan repayable on demand from bank®

Current maturities of long term koans (Refer Note No. 14)

(% In Lakhs)
. u R Ty Ty s S I\l"lrt"g_""""'"'lf
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022, |
224.05 173.99
14.79 8.71
238.84 182.70
16.49 16.30
85.04 63.62
052 104
- 10.42
102.05 91.37
116.78 91.33
01 Aprll 2022 Movement during the year 31 March 2023
173.99 50.06 224.05
871 6.08 14.79
(16.30) -0.19 (16.49)
(63.62) -21.43 (85.04)
{1.04) 0.52 {0.52)
(10.42) 10.42 .
45.46
9133 - 136.78
01 April 2021 Movement during the year 31 March 2022
128.33 45.66 173.99
339 531 87
(7.87) -8.42 (16.30)
(77.26) 13.64 (63.62)
(1.56) 0.52 (1.04)
[14.27) 3.85 (10.42)
60.56
30.77 91.33
As at Asat
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
151.55 81.07
429.67 85.00
581.22 166.07

*Exclusive Charge on Current Assets and Movable Fixed Assets of the Company both present and future (except vehicles financed by Bank/Financlal

Institutions).
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, o e e s e e LK)
T R i A s S br el Ty - K3 . — ""_'A?a'i‘ AL i
i ot X ] .31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Note- 18 TRADE PAYABLES
Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and 1547 8.00
Small Enterprises®
Total Qutstanding Dues of Creditors other than 683.64 1,070.44
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
699.11 1,078.44
* Refer Note No. 40
TRADE PAYABLES AGEING as at 31 March, 2023
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particular Unbilled Dues | Lessthanb 6 months- More than Total
1.2 years 2-3 years
months 1year 3 Years
(i{MSME - 15.47 - - - 15.47
(ii}Others 101.68 581.96 - - - - 683.64
(iii) Disputed dues -MSME - - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - - . . E . : -
Total 101.68 597.43 - - . - 699.11
TRADE PAYABLES AGEING as at 31 March, 2022
Outstanding for followling periods from due date of payment
i . More than Total
Particular Unbilled Dues | Llessthan6 | 6months 12 years 23 years ota
months 1year 3 Years
(i)MSME - 8.00 - - - - 8.00
(ii)Others 170.55 273.53 623.37 2.99 - b 1,070.44
(iiii) Disputed dues -MSME - - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - - . . . . N R
Total 170.55 281.53 623.37 2.99 - - 1,078.44
Note- 19 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Interest accrued - 19.38
Payable for capital goods - 1,087.33
Employee related liabilities 61.49 54.26
61.49 1,160.97
Note- 20 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory dues payable 18.96 10.62
Advance from customers 0.44 18.82
19.40 49.44
Note- 21 PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
(a) Provision for Gratuity 1.26 0.03
{b) Provision for Leave Encashment and Compensated Absences 1.93 1.53
3.18 1.56
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. o {% In Lakhs)
[k T AR S 7T for the Year Ended T T for the Year Ended |17
kit L . BiMarch'2003 . . 31March'2022 0000000
Note- 22 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
$ale of products 2,790.31 3,024,79
Sale of services 297.04 153.02
Other opersting revenue 104,73 54,82
3,192.08 3,332.63
Refer Note No. 33
Note- 23 OTHER INCOME
Interest on deposits® 269 1.94
Excess provision Written Back 13.24 .
Exchange fluctuation gain (net) 42.62 25.77
Miscellanecus Income 0.34 -
58.89 27.71
* |n relation to financial assets classified at amortised cost 2.69 1.94
Note- 28 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salarles & wages 961.02 B28.55
Contribution to provident and other funds 1,05 18.84
Staff welfare 32.00 18.31
1,016.08 865.70
Note- 25 FINANCE COSTS
Interest on borrowings® 96.15 26,77
Other borrowing costs - 1.33
96.15 28.10
* In relation to financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 96.15 26,77
Note- 26 OTHER EXPENSES
Stores consumed 93,95 75.43
Manufacturing expenses 49.25 175.13
Power & fuel 81.09 88.38
Packing material 11.80 15.90
Rent Including lease rent 68.19 63.25
Rates & taxes 0.96 5.08
Insurance 423 3.87
Repalrs & maintenance
Building . 0.20
Machinery & others 66,94 57.53
Frelght & forwarding charges 77.61 37.84
Technlcal fees 63.60 89.78
Other administrative expenses. 182.65 60.22

700.27 £72.62
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Note-27 TAX EXPENSE Xin lnknr!
e Bl e R i ol R ¥orthe Year Ended | Forthe Yaar Ended |
3 R e P I 31 March'2023 | | MMarch'2022
{n) Tax recognised In S of Profitand Loss
Current tax - -
Earlier Years 087 .
Deferred tx 48.22 61.20
46.73 $1.20

The major components of Income tex exp ond the clliation of exp based on the d tic eflective Lax rate and the reported tax
expenie In profit or loss are as follows:

AUl Ihas R * R B 1 Forthe Year Ended | i Fortha Year Ended |
htﬁ;ullﬂ Lo KB paSCI ER ! L ! 1 March 12023 arch 2023 |
Profit betore tax 14128 249.56
Rate of tax (At country’s statutory Income tax rate) 25.17% 25.17%
Computed tax expense 3580 62.81
Disallowances/{Allowances) 10.41 {1.61)
Adjustment In respect to taxes earlier years 057 —_— v
Tox Expense 46.78 61.20
Note 28 : OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME {Tin l'.ouu!

For the Year Ended

L& ) For the.Year Ended |
‘31 March ‘2023

|91 March 2022 11

G iRd

Rems that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss

(1) Gaing/Tlosses) on defined benefts plan 2.02) {2.56)
(i) ncome tax effect on gain/{loss) on defined benefit plan 0.76 0.64
{2.21) {1.93)

Notet 29 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Basic EPS smounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the welghted average
number of Equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity helders of the company by the welghted average number of
Equity shares cutstanding during the period plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the
dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares, unless the effect of potential dilutive equity share Is anti-dilutive.

The following reflects the income and shars data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
T PR ‘oo FortheYearEnded. . oo Forthe Year Ended

£ i e CS1marchi2023 T
Profit after tax attributable to owners of the company (X in Lakh 9546 188.36
~Welghted Average Number of Equity Shares 2,30,76971 2,18,94,113
(Outstanding during the year)
= Face value of share [Ri) 10.00 10.00
Basic Eamning per thare (Amount In T} 0.41 0.86
Diluted Earning per share (Amount in X} 041 0.85
Note : 30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
A.Commitments

(¥ in Lakhs)
Estimated smount of i

_ Tyt , : Machaoy | MManhzaon
Property, Plant and Equipment . 298.47
B.Other Commitments {Xin Lokhs)
Particulars 3 g 3 i : Forthe YearEnded + = rEnded |
PR i Marcht2023 T ‘2022 |
Bank Guarantae 0.00 2000

* Against this amount of * 20 lakhs has been deposited as Fixed Deposit

Nete:31 LEASE

Company 81 8 Lessee

The Company has taken some commerclal and residential premises with lease terma of 12 months or less. The Company applies the ‘short-
term lease’ recognition exemptions for these leases. Expense relating te short-term leases are disdesed under the head "Rent Including lease
rent” In other expenses Is € 63.19 lakhs (P.Y. X 63.25 Lakhs) . Thesa lease agreements are normally renewed on explry. There sre no
restrictions Imposed by the lease sgreements and there are no sub leases.

(1) Extension and termination option

Extension and termination options Included In the lease executed by the Company. These are used to maximise operational flextbility In terms
of managing the assets used In company's operatlons. Generally, these options are exercisable mutually by both the lessor and the lessee.

() There are no restrictions imposed by the leass ag ts. There are no contingent rents. The operating lease agreements are renewable
on a periodic basls,
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18M Dyihara Die Tech Private Limited © '

CIN:U271000L2018PTCI34880

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

Note : 32 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company primarily operates In single segment Le, manufacturing and selling of press stamping dies Including High Tenslle and critical BIW
dies. Hence, no 1eparate segment disclosures as per Ind AS 108 "Opersting Segments” have been presented. The sald treatment Is in

sccordance with guidance principles enunciated In Ind AS 108 * Segment Reporting” as referred to in Companies (indlan Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015.

Revenue from transactions with a single external customer smounting to 10 percent or more of the Company's revenue Is a1 follows

{%In takhs}
|Particutery = (e 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 =1
Customer-1 2,400.21 1,259.85 |
[Qustomer-2 §22.23 1,143,654
Note 33 : REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WTTH CUSTOMERS
(0] from with dissggregated based on nature of preduct of services

[% In Lakhs)
Particulary - “2022-23 - 2021-22
Revenue from sale of products 2,790.3. 3,024.79
Revenue from sale of services 297.04 253.02
Other operating revenus 104.73 54.82
Totsl 3,192.08 3,332.63

{b) The table below represents summary of contract assets and labliities ralating to contracts with custom

Contract llabllities®
* Included In Advance from customers

Movement of contract Nabliity for the period ghven below -

Particulars

Contract liability at the beginning 38.82

Add / [Less)

Consideration recelved during the year as advance 0.44 3882
Revenue recognised from contract liabllity {38.82) {102.41)
Contract lability 8t the end 0.8 38.82

Payment received in advance towards contract entered with customers and recognised as a contract liabllity. As and when the performance
obligation Is met, the same Is recognised as revenue,

(¢} The amounts recsivable from customers become due after explry of credit period which ranges from 30 to 180 days. There Is no significant
financing component In any transaction with the customers.

(d) Revenue from Tooling Business Is recognized over ime by measuring progress towards satisfaction of perfarmance obligation and It Is.
determined that the input method Is the best method for measuring progress of the tooling development because there Is a direct relationship
between the Company’s elfart (e, casts incurred) and the transfer of tooling to the customer. The Company recognises revenue on the basls
of the total costs Incurred relative to the tota! expected costs to complete the tool.

(e} The Company provides agreed upon performance warranty for selected range of products, The amount of llabllity towards such warranty Is
immaterial,

(f) The Company does not have any significant adjustment between the contract price and the revenue recognized in Statement of Prefit and
Loss.

() The tr ctions price all d to the perf, '] relating to tool development (unsatisfied or partially satisfied) Is ® 184.64
lakhs (P ¥ % ® 77.82 lakhs). The Company expects to recognise revenue related to unsatisfied obligation within one year from the reporting
period.

Note 34 ; Cost of materials consumed has been computed by #dding purchase to the opening stock and deducting dlosing stock.
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Note 1 35 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

Joint Venture Companies « JBM Auto Limited
« Jay Bharat Marut! Limited

- Oglhara (Thelland) Co. Limited

Holding of Joint Venture Company « Oglhara Corporation
{Holding cf Ogihare (Thailand) Co. Limited )

Key Managerial Personnel: « Mr Rachit Gupts (Chief Financis! Officer)

= Mr. Pranjsl Gupta (Company Secretary) {upto 10th tune 2022)
«Mr. AJit Chaudhary (Manager)
=M, Aditl Phophallys {Company Secretary) (w.e.f 011t May 2023)

[% In Lakhs)
Nature of transaction A Year ended | Year onded || Yearended | Yearended | Yearended | Year ended
: : : 31 March | "1 March |- 31March 0| - 31 March | 31 March' | ‘31 March
: S 2023 0t po22 2023 | 2022
Joint Venture Companles . | © Holding of Joint Venture .. |Key Managerial Personnel
S ETEHETAAE | AR Cimpey 30000 | £ AL
Sale of Goods & Services
= JBM Auto Limited 2,400.21 1,259.55 s -
= Joy Bharat Maruti Limlited 522,23 1,149.64 . - - -
Total 2,922.44 2,408.19 - - = L
Purchase of Goods & Services
= JBM Auto Limited 10.45 6.88 - = - -
- Jay Bharat Marutl Limited 713.34 8487 L] L bd -
Total 8379 9176 . . " -
|Purchase of Capital Goods
- JBM Aute Limited 3.57 N N R .|
- Jay Bharat Marutl Limited 12.43 -
Total 16.00 -! - - - -
Technical Fees
= Ogihara (Thailsnd) Co. Limited 63.60 £9.78
Total 63.60 89.78
Equity Share Issued
- Ogihara {Thalland) Co. Limited 250.00 -
- JBM Auto Limited 60.59 =
Total 310.5%
Share Premium
-JBM Auto Limited 4.85 -
Total 8.85 .
Rent Expense
- JBM Autc Limited 51.00 51.00 - - -
Total 51.00 51.00 - - - .
Relmbursement of Expenses
- JBM Auto Limited 204.23 170.58 - - - .
Tats! 204.23 170.58 - 5 g
Remuneration to KMP
- Mr. Ajit Chaudhary 9.63] 24.38
= Mr. Pranjal Gupta {Company Secretary] . . - - 1.79 5.57
Total d s - . 11.42 25.95
Contract Assets
- 1BM Auto Limited 734.57 3457 - - - a
- Jay Bharat Maruti Limited - 102.63 - - . 1
Total 73457 137.20 - - . A
Amount Recelvables/[Payables)
- JBM Auto Limited 296.09 {377.63) - - . .
- Joy Bharst Maruti Limited 15.79] 479.05 - - - =
. Ogihara [Thalland) Co. Limited {90.88) {112.50) - B . .|
+ Mr. Ajit Chaudhary - - - . . {1.20}
- Mr. Pranjs! Gupts [Company Secretary] L . . - - [0.46) |
Total 221.00 (11.08) - - - (1.76)
Remuneration pald to KMP's and thelr relatives® Mr, Ajit Chaudhary Mr. Pranjal Gupta
2022-23 2021-22 202223 2021-22
{a) short-term employes benefits; 9.28 23.15 153 5.26
(b} other long-term benefits; 0.36 1.24 0.26 0.30
Total 9.63 24.38 1.79 557

* Remuneration paid to KMP's does not Include the provision made for gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on an actuarial basis
for all the employees together,

Terms and conditions of transactions with related partles

The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to thase that prevall In arm's length transactions. Outstanding
balences at the year-end are unsecured and Interest free and settlement occurs In cash. There have been no guarentees provided or recelved for
any related party receivables or paysbles. For the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has not recorded any Impalrment of recelvables

relating to smounts owed by related parties {3131 March 2022 : ®Nil) . This sssessment Is undertaken each financlal year through examining the
financial position of the related party and the market In which the related party operstes.
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Note 36 : EMPLOYMENT DENEFITS

A. Defined Beneft Plans s per Ind AS 19 Employee Benefils:

Gratulty (Untunded)

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan, Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets » gratuity on departure at 15
days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service,

These Plans typically expose the Company to actuarisl risks such as : Investment rlsk, Interest rate risk, Longevity risk and Salary risk,

Investment Risk: The Probabllity or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any particular Investment.
Interest Risk: The Plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall In interest rates will result In an Increase In the ultimate cost of
providing the sbove benefit end will thus result In an increase In the value of the liability,

Longevity risk : The present value of defined benefit plan lisbility (s calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants
during employment. An increase In the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.
Salary Risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan Is calculated with the sssumption of salary Increase rate of plan participants in future.

Deviation in the rate of increase of salary In future for plan particlpants from the rate of increase In salary used to determine the present value of
obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability,

Disclosure of gratulty
The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss and the funded status and
amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet.

1) Amount recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss Is as under:

{% In Lakhs
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Current service cost 15.32 4.27
Net interest cost 1.57 0.61
Past service cost
Amount recognlsed In the Statement of Profit and Loss 16.39 4.88

M) Amount recognised In Other Comprehensive Income Is as under:
[%In Lakhs)

Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Actuarial loss/(gain) recognised during the year
- Change in demographic assumptions -
- Change In financial assumptions 2.28 0.80
- Experience variance (i.e. sctual experience vs sssumptions) 0.74 1.76
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised In net interest expenses - -
Other Comprehensive Income as Recognised during the year 3.02 2.56

{) Movement In the Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation recognised In the Balance Sheet s as under:

(% In Lakhs)
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the start of the year 13.68 6.62
Current service cost 1532 4.27
Interest cost 1.57 0.61
| Actuarial loss/(gain) recognised during the year
-Change in demographic sssumptions - -
-change In financial sssumptions 2.28 0.80
-experience variance {i.e. actus! experience vs 83sumptions) 0.74 1,76
Benefits paid 11.63) {0.38)

Past service cost -
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 31.96

13.68

(v} Movement in the plan assets recognised In the Balance Sheet Is 85 under;
(€ In Lakhs}

Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Falr Value of plan assets st beginning of year -

Interest income plan assets -
Actual company contributions -
Return on plan assets, excluding smount recognised in net Interest expense -
8enefits pald

Falr Value of plan Assets st the end of the year .
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{v) Major categories of plan assets:

Astet Category 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Insurer Managed Funds 0% 0%
(v} Analysts of amounts recognised on other comprehensive (income)/loss st period end:
(% in Lakhs)
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Amount recognized In OC), beginning of peried 3.95 139
Actunrial (gain)/floss on atising from change in demographlc assumption . -
Actuarial (gein}/loss on arising from change In financial mssumption 2.28 0.80
Experience varlance (i.e. actual experience vs assumptions) 0.74 1.76
Return on plan assets (excluding interest) . .
Total remeasurement recognized In OCI 3.02 1.56
Amount recognized In OCl, end of Perlod 6.97 3,95
{vii) Reconciliation of Balance Sheet Amount
(€ in Lakhs)
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Balance Sheet (Asset)/Unbility, Beginning of Perlod 13.68 §.62
Total Charge/{Credit] Recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss 16.89 488
Total remeasurement recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 3.02 2.56
Benefit pald directly by the company {1.63) {0.38)
31.96 13.68
{vill} Current / Non-Current Blfurcation
(% In Lakhs)
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current Benefit Obligation 1.26 0.03
Non - Current Benefit Obligation 30.70 13.65
[Asset)/Llability Recognised In the Balance Sheet 31.96 13.68
[x} Actuarial assumptions
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Discount rate 7.31% 7.34%
Future basic salary increase B.00% 7.00%
Expected rate of Interest on plan assets NA NA
Mortality IALM (2012-14) Ultimate 1ALM (2012-14) Ultimate
Normal retirement age SByears 58 years
Attrition/withdrawal rate [per annum) 6.00% 6.00%
{x} Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
(T in Lakhs)
Expected Cash Flow over the next {Valued on undiscounted basls) Asat As at
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
1year 1.30 0.03
2 year 179 0.21
3 year 1.90 0.83
ayear 11.35 0.92
S year 1.43 1.03
Mare than 5 years 917 6.21
(xd) Sensitivity analysis for gratulty labllity
(% In Lakhs)
Description Asat Asat
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 31.96 13.68
Description Asat As st
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Defined Benefit Obligation - change In discount rate
. Discount rate Increase by 1.00% [2.40) {1.40)
- Discount rate decrease by 1.00% 2738 1.64
Defined Benefit Obligation - change In salary rate
- Salary rate increase by 1.00% 2.33 1.43
- Salary rate decresse by 1.00% {2.21) {1.35)
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The above sensitivity analysis Is based on a change In an assumption while holding sll other assumptions constant. In practice, this Is unlikely to occur
and changes In some of the assumptions may be correlated. When caleulating the sentitivity of the defined benelit obligation to significant sctuarial
assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the

teporting period) has been applied which was applied while calculating the defined benefit obligation liabllity recognised In the Balance Sheet.

B. Other Long Term Benefits as per Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits:
Leave Encashment and Compensated absences (Unfunded)

The leave obligations cover the Company liabllity for sick and earned leaves.

1) Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Is as under:

{%in Lakhs)
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current service cost 5.78 522
Past service cost - -
Interest cost 0.92 0.39
Actuarial loss/{gain) recognised during the year 4.02 .11
|Amount recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss 10.73 1.72
(1) Movement in the Nabllity recognised in the Balance Sheet Is as under:
{®In Lakhs)
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Present value of defined benefit obligation as st the start of the year 10.47 3.44
Current service cost 5.78 5.22
Past service cost - -
|linterest cost 0.92 0.39
Actuarial loss/[gain) recognised during the year 4.02 2.11
Benefits paid 5.08) (0.65)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 16.15 10.47
Current / Non-Current Blfurcation {%In Lakhs)
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current benefit obligation 1.93 153
Non - current benefit obligation 14.22 8.95
Asset}/Liability Recognised In the Balance Sheet 16.15 10.47
(v) Actuarial sssumptions
Description 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Discount rate 7.34% 7.34%
Future basic salary increase 8.00% 7.00%
Normal retirement age 58 years 58 years
Mortality IALM (2012-14) Ultimate IALM (2012-14) Ultimate
Attrition turnover/withdrawal rate 6.00% 6.00%

The estimates of future salary Increases, considered In actuarial valuation, take account of Inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,

such as supply and demand in the employment market.

C. Defined Contribution and Other Plans

Contributions are made to the Provident Fund, Super Annuation Fund and Other Plans , The contributions are normally based upon a proportion of the

employee's salary.
The Company has recognized the following amounts In the Statement of Profit and Loss

(% in Lakhs)
Description 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-22
Employer's contribution to Provident end Pension fund® 2144 18.06
Employer's contribution to Employee State insurance® 0.53 0.78

* included in contribution to Provident & cther funds under employee benefit expenses (Refer Note No 24)
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Note : 37 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION (EXCLUDING GST) (R In Lakhs)
Particulars © & ' © 31:Mar-23 o 31-Mar-22

Statutory Audit Fees 2.00 1.00
Other Services - 0.05
Tax Audit Fees 0.50 0.45

Note : 38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
{A) Capltal management
The Company manages Its capital to ensure that the Company wlll be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the

return to stakeholders through efficlent allocation of capital towards expansion of business, optimisation of working capital
requirements and deployment of surplus funds into varlous Investment options.

The management of the Company reviews the capltal structure of the Company on regular basls, As part of this review, the Board
considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with the movement In the working capital.

The Company monitars ts capital using gearing ratio, which Is net debt divided to total equity. Net debt includes, loans and
borrowlngs less cash and cash equivalents.

(X In Lakhs)
Particulars ™ o 31Mar23 | 31-Mar220
Net debt 988.16 314,22
Total equity 2,870.90 2,458.27
Net debt to equity ratio 0.34 0.13

(B) Falr values measurements

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and/or disclosing the falr value of financlal instruments by valuation
techniques:

The following is the basls of categorising the financial Instruments measured at fair value Into Level 1 to Level 3:

Level 1: This level Includes financlal assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for
Identical assets or liabilitles.

Level 2: This level includes financlal assets and liabilities, measured using Inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or llability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or Indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

Level 3: This level includes financial assets and liabllities measured using Inputs that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable Inputs). Fair values are determined In whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions In the same instrument nor are they based on available market
data.

The fair value of the financial assets are determined at the amount that would be recelved to sell an assetn an orderly trans- action
between market participants.
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(c) categories of financial instruments

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial Assets measured at amorﬁsed cost
3 .?s-. s : 344y :

“Asat31March2023” T T

JB]VI%@

e willesianes are faushiinnes

('."ln lakhs}
""As at 31 March 2022

| CoryingVelue  FalrValie  CarylngValuo | FaltValuo |||

Other non current ﬂnancla| . 27.11 27.11 : 2513 25, 13
Trade recelvables 484.91 484.91 1,496.52 1,496.52
Cash & cash equivalents 1.47 1.47 0.61 0.61
Other current financial assets 4.18 4.18 4,23 4,23
Total financial assets measured at 517.67 517.67 1,526.49 1,526.49
amortised cost

Financlal liabilities measured at amortised cost

Non current borrowlngs* 838.07 838.07 233,75 233.75
Current borrowings 151.55 151.55 81.07 81.07
Trade payables 699.11 699.11 1,078.44 1,078.44
Other current financial liabllities 61.49 61.49 1,160.97 1,160.97
Total financial liabilities measured at 1,750.21 1,750.21 2,554.24 2,554.24

amortised cost

*Includes current maturities of long term loans

Carrying value of other financial assets, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other financlal liabilitles, borrowings and trade

payables are considered to be same as their falr value.
There have been no transfer among levels during the year
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(D) Financlal risk management objectives and policles

The Board of Directors oversee the Risk Management Framework and developlng and monitoring the Company’s risk management
policies. The risk management policles are established to ensure timely identification and evaluation of risks, setting acceptable risk
thresholds, identifying end mapping controls agalnst these risks, monitor the risks and thelr limits, Improve risk awareness and
transparency. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes In the market conditions and the
Company’s activitles to provide reliable Information to the Management and the Board to evaluate the adequacy of the risk
management framework In relatlon to the risk faced by the Company.

The risk management policies alms to mitigate the following risks arlsing from the financlal Instruments:

= Market risk

= Credit risk; and
= Liquidity risk

D.1 Market risk

Market risk Is the risk that the falr value of future cash flows of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market

prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: Interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and
commodity risk,

8) Forelgn currency risk management
Forelgn currency risk Is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes In foreign

exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s
operating activities (when revenue or expense Is denominatedin a forelgn currency)

Forelgn currency exposure that have not been hedged by derivative Instrument are given below,

Uabl!ltles'l e | Frts Forelgn glungncy {In Lakhs)

AS_!!B el LT R S R N S A R i e
Fix [ -‘.'_‘.:.'.‘.u‘tn'?‘._‘ S Asatc t _::""Asa‘tl,i'_:ﬁ !
Lo |3tMarch 2023 | i1 Mar 31 March, 2022

Llabllitles

IPY - 908.25 - 565.29

EURD - 435 - 368.44

UsD - 203 " 153.60

Forelgn currency sensltivity analysis

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change In IPY,EURD and USD exchange rates, with all other
variables held constant. The Impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes In the falr value of monetary assets and
liabilities Including non-designated foreign currency derivatives and embedded derivatives. The Company’s exposure to forelgn
currency changes for all other currencles is not material.

Impact on Profit / (loss) for the year for » 5% change;

(T In Lakhs)
Particulars 11 |20 pepreclation In INRZ L 1|7 1 Appreetation In INR
payables' = ! 31-Mar-23' | 111 31-Mar-22:00 '31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22
JPY/INR - (28.26) - 28.26
EUROQ/INR - (18.42) - 18.42
USD/INR - {7.68) - 7.68
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Interest rate sensitivity analysls

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to Interest rates at the end of the reporting period. For
floating rate labllities, the analysls Is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reparting period
was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point Increase or decrease Is used when reporting Interest rate risk Internally to key
management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change In Interest rates.

Impact on Profit/(Loss) for the year for a 50 basls point change

31-Mar-23 Increase/decrease Effect on Profit
Before Tax

INR loans +50 -4.95

INR loans -50 +4.95

31-Mar-22

INR loans +50 -1.57

INR loans -50 +1.57

D.2 Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting In financial loss to the Company.
The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigating the risk of financlal loss
from defaults. The Company's exposure and wherever appropriate, the credit ratings of Its counterparties are contlnuously
monitored and spread amongst various counterparties. Credit exposure Is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and
approved by the management of the Company.

Finandal Instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of balance with banks, trade recelvables,
loans and advances and derivative financial Instruments. None of the financial Instruments of the Company result in materlal
concentrations of credit risks.

Balances with banks were not past due or Impaired as at the year end. In other financial assets that are not past dues and not
Impalred, there were no Indication of default in repayment as at the year end.

D.3 Liquldity risk
The Company’s objective Is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility. The table below summarises the

maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

{% In Lakhs)
Lessthan1Year 1to5years More than 5 Total
years
Year ended 31-03-2023
Non current borrowings® 419.67 408.41 838.08
Current borrowings 151.55 151.55
Trade payables 699.11 . - 699.11
Other current financial llabllitles 61.49 - . 61.49
1,341.82 408.41 - 1,750.23
*|ncludes current maturities of long term foans
Year ended 31-03-2022
Non current borrowings® B5.00 148.75 - 233.75
Current borrowlngs B1.07 - - 81.07
Trade payables 1,078.44 - - 1,078.44
Other current financial liabllitles 1,160.97 - - 1,160.97
2,405.48 148.75 - 2,554.23

*|ncludes current maturities of long term loans

Note : 39 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There are no reportable events that occurred after the end of the reporting period.
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NOTE 40 : DISCLOSURE UNDER THE MICRO ENTERPRISES , SMALL EN

ACT, 2006 (“MSMED ACT, 2006") IS AS UNDER:
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TERPRISES AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT

small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure
under Section 23

{% In Lakhs)
'S.Nou/[Particulars’ 1 S HERTREA T HE RIS 31-Mar-23 ~/131:Mar-22
() |the principal amount and the Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of each accounting year 15.47 8.00
(i) |the interest due thereon remaining unpald to any suppller as at the end of each
accounting year Nil Nil
(ili) |the amount of interest pald by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during Nil Nil
each accounting year
{iv) |the amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appolinted day during the year) Nil NIl
but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006
(v) [the amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each NI Nil
accounting year
(vi) [the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the Nl Nil

The above disclosure has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available
with the Company.
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Note : 41 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabllities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent llabllities. These Include recognition and measurement of financlal
Instruments, estimates of useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets,
valuation of Inventories, measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units, measurement of employee
benefits, actuarlal assumptions, provisions etc.

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabllities affected In future periods. The company continually evaluates these estimates and
assumptions based on most recently available information. Revislon to accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively in the Statement of Profit and Loss In the period In which the estimates are revised and in any future
veriods affected.

A, Judgments

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policles, management has made the following judgments, which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized In the financial statements:

Leases

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any option
to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option Is reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on
the expected lease term on lease-by-lease basls. In evaluating the lease term, the Company conslders factors such as any
significant leasehold Improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the termination of the lease and
the importance of the underlying asset to the Company’s operatlons taking into account the location of the underlying
asset and the avallabllity of sultable alternatives. The lease term In future periods reassessed to ensure that the lease
term reflects the current economic circumstances.

B. Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key saurces of estimation uncertalnty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a materlal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financlal year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters avallable when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptlons about future developments, however,
may change due te market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

{1) Contingent liabilities

The contingent liability Is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company. The Company
evaluates the obligation through Probable, Possible or Remote model {('PPR’). In making the evaluation for PPR, the
Company take Into consideration the Industry perspective, legal and technical view, avallability of
documentation/agreements, Interpretation of the matter, independent opinion from professionals (specific matters) etc.
which can vary based on subsequent events. The Company provides the liability In the books for probable cases, while
possible cases are shown as contingent liability. The remotes cases are not disclosed In the financial statement.

(1) Gratuity benefits

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments In the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality
rates, Due to the complexity of the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes In these assumptions, All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

In determining the appropriate discount rate, management conslders the Interest rates of government bonds, and
extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration of the defined benefit obligation, The mortality rate Is
based on publicly available mortality tables. Future salary Increases and penslon increases are based on expected future
Inflation rates. Further details about the assumptions used, Including a sensltivity analysis, are given In Note 37.
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(i) Falr value measurement of financlal Instruments

When the fair values of financlal assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based
on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value Is measured using valuation techniques including the discounted cash
flow (DCF) model based on level-2 and level-3 Inputs. The Inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this Is not feasible, a degree of Judgment Is required In establishing falr values. Judgments
include considerations of Inputs such as price estimates, volume estimates, rate estimates etc, Changes In assumptions
about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financlal instruments.

{iv) Impairment of financlal assets

The Impairment provisians for trade receivables are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Campany uses Judgement In making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based
on the Company's assessments and other factors at the end of each reporting period.

Assumptions are also made by the management with respect to valuation of Inventaries, contingencies, and
measurement of recoverable amounts of cash generation unit.

{v) Estimates related to useful life of property plant and equipment and Intangible assets :

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is calculated ona straight-line basis over the useful lives estimated by the
management.

These rates are in line with the lives prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

The management has re-estimated useful lives and residual values of all its assets. The management based upon the
nature of asset, the operating condition of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, past history of replacement and
anticipated technologles changes, belleves that depreciation rates currently used falrly reflect its estimate of the useful
lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment & intangible assets.

{vi) Impairment of Assets

An Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset exceeds Its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount
is the higher of Its fair value less costs to sell and its value In use. The value In use calculation is based on a discounted
cash flow model. In calculating the value In use, certain assumptions are required to be made in respect of highly
uncertaln matters, Including management’s expectations of growth In EBITDA, long term growth rates; and the
selection of discount rates to reflect the risks involved.

{vil) Taxes

Provislon for tax llabllities require judgments on the Interpretation of tax leglslation, developments in case law and the
potentlal outcomes of tax audits and appeals which may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual
results may vary from expectations resulting In adjustments to provislons, the valuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax
settlements and therefore the tax charge In the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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Note: 43 OTHER REGULATORY INFORMATIONS

1.The Company has not granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the

related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

2,The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any Benami property.

3. The quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are In
agreement with books of accounts.

4.The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution {as defined under the Companies
Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or other lender in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters Issued by the Reserve

5.The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the financial year.

6.The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with The Registrar of Companies (ROC)
beyond the statutory period.

7.The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or

kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded In writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) previde any guarantee, securlty or the like ta or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

8.The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including forelgn entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

9.The Company does not have any transaction which Is not recorded In the books of accounts that has been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

10.The Company has not traded or Invested In Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,




JBVE®

Qur milestones are touchstones

JBM OgiharalDie Tech!Private Limited /58 {11
CIN:U27100DL2018PTC334880
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note : 44 AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS THAT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE AND HAVE NOT BEEN ADOPTED BY THE
COMPANY

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time, On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose thelr material
accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment
is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of
the amendment is insignificant in the standalone financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has introduced a
definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in
accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its
standalone financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does
not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of

this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and
there is no impact on its standalone financial statement.

For GSA & Assoclates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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